FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MASS MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Joe Szczesny
AUDIO SERVICES DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
TECHNICAL PROCESSING GROUP FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 MAIL STOP: 1800B2-JBS
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio INTERNET ADDRESS: jszczesn@fcc.gov
David Tillotson, Esq. OCT 2 2 2008

4606 Charleston Terrace, NW
Washington DC 20007

Inre: North County Broadcasting Corporation
KCEO(AM), Vista, California
Facility Identification Number: 67666
File Number: BP-20040109AAF

Dear Mr. Tillotson:

This letter refers to the above-captioned minor change application filed by North County
Broadcasting Corporation (NCBC). We noted that NCBC requests a waiver of Section 73.37(a)
due to prohibited contour overlap. We will grant the waiver request and the application for the
reasons shown below.

NCBC requests a waiver of Section 73.37(a) of the Commission’s Rules because the
proposed KCEO(AM) 0.25 mV/m daytime groundwave contour overlaps the 0.5 mV/m contour
of first-adjacent channel station KTMS(AM), Santa Barbara, California, and the proposed
KCEO(AM) 5 mV/m contour overlaps the 5 mVV/m contours of second-adjacent stations
KFWB(AM), Los Angeles, California, and KTNQ(AM), Los Angeles, California. NCBC states
that KTMS(AM) overlap area is due to a long salt water path between the stations and falls
along the coastline, and the KFWB(AM)/KTNQ(AM) overlap areas falls off the coast, over two
islands. We agree with these findings, and find that the facts and circumstances set forth in the
application are sufficient to establish that a granted of the requested waiver would better serve
the public interest. Furthermore, the Commission has previously, under similar circumstances,
has granted waivers due to salt water paths. See Spann Communications 4 FCC Red. 617
(1989).

Accordingly, NCBC'’s request for waiver of Section 73.37 is hereby GRANTED,
and the application (File No. BP-20040109AAF) is hereby GRANTED.

Sincerely,

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division

Media Bureau

GC! N. Arthur Astor, President
Matthew Folkert



